Minutes JBCCC Meeting: October 12, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 18 members present. Larry attended the meeting in person which we all appreciate. Howard was in attendance and gave the Treasurer's Report.

Treasurer's Report: Previous Balance \$6,373.71

Income 620.00 Expenses 87.91

Balance \$6,905.80

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by Joe Curran, Sr

All were in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report: Minutes from the September 2022 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Dave Kost

2nd by George Kunkel and Dave Curran

All were in favor, motion carried

Report of membership – As of 10/12/22 there are 147 members

130 members have paid 2022 dues, 17 are unpaid.

Old Business:

Flyers for the CCI Car Show on October 22 were posted to the web site.

Larry will follow up to see how the Ice Cream run turned out.

Larry has still had not heard back from Penn Kidder PTA regarding a fundraiser.

Joe Boyle said the Lansford Car show had a light turnout but was okay. There was good food and a lot to see. There were about 30 cars there. Free passes were given out to Marco's Pizza.

The Tamaqua Car show did not have as much traffic as usual. There were about 48 cars. George set up the music but we were in competition with other shows and events that day. Larry thanked all the guys who participated in setting up for their hard work. Prizes were awarded. First prize went to a 1970 Chevelle. Second prize went to a 1984 K30 truck and third prize went to a 1940 Mercury convertible.

Final Cruise is scheduled for October 14th at 4 PM

Tim has been diligent in getting the Car Show posters that we send to him on the web.

New Business:

We will participate in the Lehighton Halloween Parade on October 15th and the Jim Thorpe parade on October 22nd. We will also participate in the Veterans Parade on November 6.

We got a green light from the Firehouse for the Christmas Party on December 14. More details will be available at the next meeting. Invitations will be created and mailed to members. Members must be in good standing to attend the Christmas Party. Larry will ask Donna Barone if she would take charge of the catering again this year. We will be collecting for the animal shelters again this year. Steve will head up this initiative. It was suggested that we send an updated member list with phone number and email address to all members when we send out the club renewal forms and newsletter in January. Larry will send out an email blast about the list and if anyone does not want to be on the list, they will have to let the secretary know ahead of time.

Joe Barone brought up the idea of setting up a Zoom account so that more members could participate in the monthly meetings. He thought it may create more interest and get more information to the membership. Mention it in the newsletter and see what kind of reaction is received. It could even be used in inclement weather. It is free. Larry will talk to Tim about it.

Joe also asked about Roger working with Tim on the website. Roger has set up a Car Cruise Photo Gallery. He has been taking pictures at different events and posting them to the website. Everything is on a thumb drive so it won't ever get lost. He is in communication with Tim on it.

New Members – We received an application for a new member

Tom Kleintop from Northampton sponsored by Steve Berger

Motion was made to accept the new members by:
Joe Curran, Sr
2nd by Harry Lewis
All were in favor, motion carried.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn. 2nd by Dave Curran
All were in favor, motion carried.
Meeting closed for business: 7:53 PM